Douglas Williams

From: Douglas Williams

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 5:09 PM

To: gabe.labonte@nafeco.com; Guzman, Patrick; cpedraza@mfas.com; Chris Navarrete;
Dennis Metzger

Cc: Michael Silva; Juanita Alvarez

Subject: Mission FD Brush Truck Equipment quote

Attachments: Fire Tools and Equipment Type 6 brush trucks 3-10-25.docx; NFES Catalog 2024- DFFM

JAN 10, 2024.pdf

Good evening,

Attached you should find the equipment list for our new brush truck. | hopefully have made it pretty simple to look
everything up as we are stocking these brush trucks to NWCG standards and | used NFES numbers or listed exactly what
I want. If you could please get me the quotes by Friday April 4, 2025. | have also attached the NFES Catalog as a
reference. Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to reach out to me.

Deputy Fire Chief Douglas Williams, C.F.E.
Mission Fire Department

415 W. Tom Landry

Mission, Texas 78572

Main: 956-580-8705

Office: 956-584-4339

Cell: 956-522-2673

Fax: 956-580-87112
dwilliams@missiontexas.us

Do nothing out of selfish ambition or vain conceit. Rather, in humility value others above yourself, not looking to your
own intrests but eachof you to the interests of th others. Phil 2.3.NIV

** Please note that any correspondence, such as e-mail or letters, sent to City staff or Cioty officials may become a
public record and made available for public/media review.**



Fire Tools and Equipment
McLeod x 3 (NFES #0296)

Combination Tool x 2 (NFES #1180)

Shovel (Forestry) x 6 (NFES #0171)

Pulaski x 6 (NFES #0146)

Backpack Pump x 6 (NFES #1149)

Fusees (case) x 2 (NFES #0105)

Chainsaw x 2 (Stihl 261-C or current 261-C model)

Chainsaw chaps (Stihl Pro Mark Professional protective kit) x 3

Chainsaw Tool Kit (to match Stihl 261-C or current 261-C model) x 2 (NFES #0342)
Drip Torch x 4 (NFES #0241)

Drip Torch Mounting Bracket X 6

Medical

First Aid Kit 20-25-person x 2 (NFES #1143)
Burn Kit x 2

Body Fluids Barrier Kit x 2 (NFES #0640)

General Supplies
Flashlight x 4 (Stream light Fire Vulcan)

Chock Blocks 8” Rubber GVW 54,000#

Tow Chain/ Cable grade 100 x 10’ certified w/ tag x 2 (NFES #1856)
Jack, Hydraulic x 2 rated at 25k Ibs

Star lug wrench w/ proper F-550 socket (2023 F-550, 2024 F-550 1 ea)
Pliers, Fence x 2

MRE, HDR Assortment, x 1 case (NFES #1842)

Throw bag w, 50" of 3/8” Rope x 2

12'x18’ Salvage cover x2 (NFES #1287)

Bolt Cutters 36” x 2

Hose Clamp 1-1 %" x 4 (NFES #0046)

Fire Hose Gasket sets x 4

Collapsible pail x 2 (NFES #0141)

Dead Blow Hammer x 2

Safety
Flagging tape:

Neon Pink (NFES #2401) x 5

Pink w/ Escape (NFES #0566) x 5

Chartreuse (NFES #2396) x 5

Orange (NFES #2398) x 5

“Hazard” Yellow & Black Flagging (NFES #0267) x 5
Fuel Safety Can (Type 2 OSHA, Metal, 2-gal) x 2

Vehicle and Pump Support
General Tool Kit (5180-00-117-7033/ GSA) x 2

Warn 16.5T1 heavyweight Winch (Warn Part number — 68801) W/ Wire Rope
Warn Receiver D-Ring Shackle Bracket 2” (Warn Part number — 29312) x2
Heavy Duty Winch Accessory Kit — 29460 x 2



Spydura 3/8” (9.5MM) Soft Shackle — 102556 x 4

Personal Gear (Extra Supply)
FoxFury Command+ Tilt with White LED’s x 6 (NFES #0713)
Bullard Full Brim Red Wildland Helmet x 6 (NFES #0109)
Bullard Nomex Lined ear and neck Shroud x 6
ESS FirePro EX Goggles x 6 (NFES #1024)
True North Fireball Pack Gen 2 x 6
First Aid Kit-Ultralite .7, Adventure Medical x 9 (NFES #0067)
Fire Brush Coat (Crew Boss Brush Coat) or equivalent
Small - 6
Medium - 6
Large -6
X-Large - 6
2x-Large - 6
Fire Shelter (new Generation) w/ case and liner complete, Size Regular x 6 (NFES #0925), Size large x 4 (NFES
#0973)
Ear plugs - HONEYWELL HOWARD LEIGHT Ear Plugs: Flanged, 25 dB NRR, Gen Purpose, Corded, Reusable,
Orange, 100 PK x 3 (NFES #1027)

Hose

1” NPSH x 1000 feet (100-foot lengths x 10) (NFES #0966)

17%” NH x 1000 (NFES #1239)

%" NH, garden x 1000 (NFES #1016)

1%” NH, engine protection x 5 @50’/ea (NFES #0967)

3” w/ 2.5” NH couplings, refill x 2 @ 25’/ea (NFES #)

Suction Hose 3” w/ 2.5” couplings x 8’ length x 4 (Kocheck Convoluted Black Transparent P252-10-A52)

Nozzle

Forester, 1” NPSH x 8 (NFES #0024)

Adjustable, 1" NPSH x 12 (NFES #0138) (TFT Twister Selectable Nozzle Tip 10 & 24 GPM) or equivalent
Adjustable, 1” NPSH x 8 (TFT twister selectable one-piece w/ pistol grip 10/40 GPM) or equivalent

1” Elkhart XD Shutoff 1” Free swivel Inlet/ 1” outlet x 4

1”-1/2”-3/8” stacked wildland tip x 4

Adjustable, %” NH x 8 (NFES #0136)

Adjustable, 14” NH x 10 (TFT Quadra Fog selectable one-piece w/ pistol grip 30/60/90/125 GPM) or
equivalent

Foam, %" NH x 2 (NFES #0627) Scotty brand if available

Foam 1%” NH x 2 (NFES #0628) Scotty brand if available

Mop-up Wand x 4 (NFES #0720)

Tip, Mop-up Wand x 8 (NFES #0735)

Wye

1” NPSH, Two-Way, Gated x 4 (NFES #0259)
1%” NH, Two-Way, Gated x 16 (NFES #0231)
%" NH w/Ball Valve, Gated x 12 (NFES #0739)

Adapter
1” NH-F to 1” NPSH-M x 4 (NFES #0004)



1%” NPSH-F to 1 %" NH-M x 2 (NFES #0007)

Increaser
%" NH-F to 1” NPSH-M x 2 (NFES #2235)
1” NPSH-F to 1 %2” NH-M x 4 (NFES #0416)

Coupling

1” NPSH, Double Female x 2 (NFES #0710)

1” NPSH, Double Male x 2 (NFES #0916)

1%” NH, Double Female x 8 (NFES #0857)

1%” NH, Double Male x 2 (NFES #0856)

Apparatus Elbow 45 deg 2.5” NH-F swivel x 2.5” NH-M x 2

Reducer/ Adapter

1” NPSH-F to %” NH-M x 6 (NFES #0733)
1%” NH-F to 1 NPSH-M x 14 (NFES #0010)

Reducer
1%” NH-F to 1” NH-M x 1 (NFES #0009)
2%” NH-F to 1 2" NH-M x 1 (NFES #2230)

Tee

1”7 NPSH-F x 1” NPSH-M x 1” NPSH-M, w/cap x 4 (NFES #2240)
1%” NH-F x 1 %" NH-M x 1” NPSH-M w/cap x 4 (NFES #0731)

1%” NH-F x 1 %" NH-M x 1” NPSH-M w/valve x 6 (NFES #0230)

Valve

1’4" NH-F, Automatic Check and Bleeder x 2 (NFES #0228)
%” NH, Shut Off x 10 (NFES #0738)

1” Shut Off x 2 (NFES #1201)

2 %" NH Foot, w/strainer x 2

Wrench

Hydrant, adjustable, 8” x 2 (NFES #0688)

Spanner, 57, 1” to 1%" hose size x 8 (NFES #0234)
Spanner, 11”7, 1%” to 2 %" hose size x 4 (NFES #0235)
Pipe, 14” x 2 (NFES #0934)

Pipe, 20" x 2

Misec.

Wildland Fire Incident Management Field Guide (PMS 210) x 2 (NFES #2943)
GPS Unit

Belt Weather Kit (NFES #1050)
Binoculars w, case x 2 ( Vortex Diamondback HD 8x42)



g DEFENSE
s LOGISTICS
‘ AGENCY

Prices updated as of January 3, 2024




Douglas Williams

—— —
From: Chris Navarrete <chris.navarrete@siddons-martin.com>
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 9:01 PM
To: Douglas Williams
Cc: Michael Silva; Juanita Alvarez
Subject: RE: Mission FD Brush Truck Equipment quote
Attachments: ESTIMATE 700-0027200 MISSION pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Here is the attached quote. If you do order, please specify the size of gaskets you'll need.

Thank you,

Chris Navarrete

Sales Representative

Rio Grande Valley, Texas
Siddons-Martin Emergency Group
Mobile 956-957-8204
chris.navarrete@siddons-martin.com
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From: Douglas Williams <dwilliams@missiontexas.us>

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 5:09 PM

To: gabe.labonte@nafeco.com; Guzman, Patrick <pguzman@maesfire.com>; cpedraza@mfas.com; Chris Navarrete
<chris.navarrete@siddons-martin.com>; Dennis Metzger <Dennis@deltafas.com>

Cc: Michael Silva <msilva@missiontexas.us>; Juanita Alvarez <jgalvarez@missiontexas.us>

Subject: Mission FD Brush Truck Equipment quote

**This email has been sent from outside the organization-Think before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding**

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

** please note that any correspondence, such as e-mail or letters, sent to City staff or Cioty officials may become a
public record and made available for public/media review.**

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-
mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified
that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is
strictly prohibited.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake
and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying,
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.



Siddons-Martin Emergency Group

3500 Shelby Lane

Denton, TX, 76207

USA

Phone: (940) 315-4948 DO NOT PAY

Customer Info: Document Info:
MISSION FD Quote #: 700-0027200
415 W. Tom Landry $t. Taken By: Christopher Navarrete

ﬁn;:\smn' TX, 78572 Expiration Date: 05/03/2025

Iltem # Description Quantity / Unit Unit Price Amount
146691 WILDLAND MCLEOD 3.00/EA 91.00 273.00

TOOL
CTL-MT48 FSS

146634 WILDLAND 2.00/EA 119.00 238.00
COMBINATION TOOL
(SHOVEL & PICK)
CTL-CT42 FSS

146685 FOREST FIRE SHOVEL 6.00/EA 78.00 468.00
SOLID SHANK
CTL-FFSHOSS38 FSS

254735 Council Pulaski-Forester 6.00 / EA 81.00 486.00
Axe, 36" Hickory Handle
3-3/4 Ib. Head, 36”L
Pecos 85270

298184 INDIAN SMOKECHASER 6.00/EA 190.00 1,140.00
5-GALLON COLLAPSIBLE
BACKPACK
FIREFIGHTING PUMP
PISTOL GRIP
85155

304080 FOREST FIRE TORCH 2.00/EA 271.00 542.00
(FUSEE) CASE OF 72
COUNT
85009

184810 STIHL MS 261 C-M 20 2.00/EA 749.00 1,498.00
GAS CHAINSAW w/20"
BAR & CHAIN
STL-MS 261 C-M 20

254735 Stihl Pro Mark 3.00/EA 146.00 438.00
Professional protective
kit
STL-7010 871 1217

007385 DRIP TORCH 1.25 4.00/EA 250.00 1,000.00
770-64501

Page 1 of 10 For complete terms and conditions please visit our
website :
https://www.siddons-martin.com
Link



Siddons-Martin Emergency Group

3500 Shelby Lane

Denton, TX, 76207

USA

Phone: (940) 315-4948 DO NOT PAY

Document Info:
Quote #: 700-0027200

007386 Truck Bracket - Drip 6.00/EA 87.00 522.00
Torch
770-64511

140253 FIRST AID KIT 25 PERSON 2.00/EA 59.00 118.00
141 PIECE ANSI A+
PLASTIC
FA90589

254735 PROTECTION KIT 2.00/EA 55.00 110.00
BIOLOGICAL HAZARD
6515 01 376 7247

240754 FIRE VULCAN LED 4.00 /EA 185.00 740.00
VEHICLE MOUNT
SYSTEM 12V DC
w/QUICK RELEASE
SHOULDER STRAP &
DIRECT WIRE RACK
ORANGE
SL-44451

254735 8" Rubber Chocks 2.00/EA 30.00 60.00
Pecos 93871

254735 HI-VIZ YEL 2.00/EA 268.00 536.00
1/2X10'CRADHKS
B/A-H10-12105G6G

254735 HUSKY 20 TON BOTTLE 2.00/EA 70.00 140.00
JACK
HD-HPL20B

254735 MULTIPLE YEARS 2.00/ EA 150.00 300.00
LUG WRENCH

159788 FENCE PLIERS 2.00/EA 30.00 60.00
HD-48-22-6100

254735 12 PACK CASE OF MRE 1.00 / EA 98.00 98.00
BODXL238W9

144056 NFPA 50' THROWLINE 2.00/EA 110.00 220.00
BAG SET
CMC-291750

160360 12 X 18 SALVAGE COVER 2.00/EA 150.00 300.00
100Z RED
HKY-HTV-12X18-10-R

Page 2 ot 10 For complete terms and conditions please visit our
website :
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Siddons-Martin Emergency Group

3500 Shelby Lane
Denton, TX, 76207
USA

Phone: (940) 315-4948

DO NOT PAY
Document |nfo:
Quote #: 700-0027200

154585 36" BOLT CUTTERS 2.00/EA 95.00 190.00
FHU-BC-36

007023 HOSE CLAMP, 1.5" 4.00/ EA 101.00 404.00
SH-HC-15

254735 WHAT SIZE ?? 4.00/EA 25.00 100.00
HOSE GASKETS KIT

254735 COLLAPSIBLE PAILL 2.00/EA 22.00 44.00
YELLOW
83224

154595 CONNECTION MALLET 2.00/EA 22.00 44.00
FHU-CM-2

254735 NEON PINK FLAGGING 5.00/EA 27.00 135.00
TAPE 150FT
B07J9R96HK

254735 150 FT PINK ESCAPE 5.00/ EA 12.00 60.00
TAPE
BO77DTIP2R

254735 CHARTREUSE FLAGGING 5.00/EA 27.00 135.00
TAPE 150FT
BO7J4YW27M

254735 ORANGE FLAGGING 5.00/EA 27.00 135.00
TAPE 150FT
B07J6PRB64

254735 YELLOW/BLACK HAZARD 5.00/EA 27.00 135.00
FLAGGING TAPE 150FT
HAZARD FLAGGING TAPE

254735 Fuel Safety Can 2.00/EA 150.00 300.00
H-1849R

254735 TOOLKIT 2.00/EA 250.00 500.00
TOOLKIT

254735 16.5T1 heavyweight 1.00/EA 3,200.00 3,200.00
Winch
WARN-68801

254735 29312 D-Ring Mount 2.00/EA 81.00 162.00

with 3/4" Pin for

Page 30f 10 For complete terms and conditions please visit our
website :
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Siddons-Martin Emergency Group

3500 Shelby Lane

Denton, TX, 76207

USA

Phone: (940) 315-49438 DO NOT PAY

Document Info:
Quote #: 700-0027200

Standard 2" Class Il
Receiver Hitch Mounts
WARN-29312

254735 Heavy Duty Winch 2.00/EA 603.00 1,206.00
Accessory Kit
WARN-29460

254735 Spydura 3/8” (9.5MM) 4.00/EA 47.00 188.00
Soft Shackle
WARN-102556

254735 FOXFURY COMMAND 6.00/EA 108.00 648.00
TILT WHITE LEDS
FF-420-T09

254735 Full Brim Helmet with 6.00 / EA 87.00 522.00
Ratchet Suspension,
204-2040H RED

254735 Nomex Lined Ear and 6.00/EA 65.00 390.00
Neck Shroud
304-20511

254735 FirePro EX Goggle, ESS 6.00 / EA 97.00 582.00
400-66101

254735 Fireball Pack, Gen 2, 6.00/EA 270.00 1,620.00
True North
603-92657 RED

254735 Adventure Medical Kits 1.00/EA 44.00 44.00
Ultralight & Watertight
Medical Kit .7
BOOOG7WRBC

254735 6.0 NOMEX BRUSH COAT 30.00/EA 306.00 9,180.00
ALL SIZES
FDX-WILDLAND COAT

295192 NEW GENERATION 6.00/EA 630.00 3,780.00
FOREST FIRE
PROTECTION SHELTERS
REGULAR (DEPLOYED
86"L x 15.5"H x 31"W)
35918

295193 NEW GENERATION 4.00/EA 771.00 3,084.00
FOREST FIRE

Page 4 ¢t 10 For complete terms and conditions please visit our
website :
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Siddons-Martin Emergency Group

3500 Shelby Lane

ESTIMATE
USA

Phone: (940) 315-4948 DO NOT PAY

Document Info:
Quote #: 700-0027200

PROTECTION SHELTERS
LARGE (DEPLOYED 96"L x
19.5”H x 33"W)

35978

254735 HONEYWELL HOWARD 3.00/EA 160.00 430.00
LEIGHT Ear Plugs:
Flanged, 25 dB NRR, Gen
Purpose, Corded,
Reusable
G903665914

165018 1”NSPH x 100’ SINGLE 10.00/EA 186.00 1,860.00
JACKET LIGHTWEIGHT
YELLOW FORESTRY HOSE
PU/RUBBER LINED TYPE
Il w/ALUNIMUM
COUPLINGS
FF10-600PU-100-Y-ARI

165033 1.5”NH X 100’ FORESTRY 10.00 / EA 200.00 2,000.00
SINGLE JACKET WHITE
TYPE Il PU RUBBER
LINED HOSE
FF15-600PU-100-W-ARN

165005 3/4” x 100" 1061 PENCIL 10.00 / EA 130.00 1,300.00
LINE SMALL DIAMETER
FORESTRY HOSE w/GHT
COUPLING
FF075-600-100-W-GHT

154256 1.5”NH X 50’ FORESTRY 5.00 /EA 128.00 640.00
SINGLE JACKET YELLOW
TYPE || PU RUBBER
LINED HOSE
FF15-600PU-50-Y-ARN

164974 3”NH x 25’ ECO 10 2.00/EA 219.00 438.00
LIGHTWEIGHT DOUBLE
JACKET RUBBER LINED
ATTACK HOSE WHITE
w/ALUMINUM
COUPLINGS
DP30-800-ECO-25-WARN

Fage 5ot 10 For complete terms and conditions please visit our
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Siddons-Martin Emergency Group

3500 Shelby Lane

Denton, TX, 76207

USA

Phone: (940) 315-4948 DO NOT PAY

Document Info:
Quote #: 700-0027200

165792 2.5"x 8 PVCNHRL (3" 4.00/EA 266.00 1,064.00
HOSE) HARD SUCTION
HOSE
P252-08-A52

182287 TWIN TIP FORESTRY 1" 8.00/EA 371.00 2,968.00
NP NOZZLE
NZ-TT-NP

254735 BARREL NOZZLE TIP 12.00/EA 93.00 1,116.00
1.0"NPSH RED NO
BUMPER
TFT-D1024FSS-ID

254735 TWISTER W/GRIP 8.00/EA 282.00 2,256.00
1.0"NPSH 10&40 GPM
DUAL GALLONAGE
TFT-D51040P-1D

254735 ELKHART 1" F NPSH 4.00/EA 525.00 2,100.00
SHUTOFF NO GRIP
0032XD2F-0102000100

254735 DUAL STACK TIP 1/2" 4.00/EA 143.00 572.00
AND 3/8"
10208

182284 3/4 NH (GHT) BRASS 8.00/EA 36.00 288.00
GARDEN HOSE MOP-UP
NOZZLE
NZ-MOP

186777 QUADRAFOG w/GRIP 10.00/ EA 843.00 8,430.00
1.5" F 30-125 GPM @
100 PSI SPINNING TEETH

FQS5125PS

254735 FOAM TUBE 8GPM, 3/4" 2.00/EA 21.00 42.00
GHT
SCTY-4015

254735 FOAM TUBE 1.5", 2.00/EA 45.00 90.00
15GPM
SCTY-4020

182240 2 PIECE MOP UP 4.00/EA 138.00 552.00
APPLICATOR
APP-2
Page oot 10 For complete terms and conditions please visit our
website :
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Siddons-Martin Emergency Group

3500 Shelby Lane

Denton, TX, 76207

USA

Phone: (940) 315-4948 DO NOT PAY

Document Info:
Quote #: 700-0027200

182285 Tip, Applicator #3 8.00/EA 40.00 320.00
NZ-TA-75NH

007035 GATED WYE, 1" NPSH X 4.00/EA 282.00 1,128.00
1" NPSH
WV-1NP-1NP

182327 WYE, GATED 1.5" NH X 16.00/ EA 308.00 4,928.00
(2) 1.5" NH
WV-15NH-15NH

159737 3/4 BRASS GATED WYE 12.00 /EA 20.00 240.00
HD-782527

165528 1" NHRIG RL F x 1" NPSH 4.00/ €A 21.00 84.00
M -FG-
37R11P-H52

165555 1.5" NPSHRIGRL F x 1.5" 2.00 / EA 23.00 46.00
NH M -FG-
37R15P15-H52

298359 GHT RIG RLF X 1 NPSH 2.00/EA 24.00 48.00
M
37RG1P-H52

165566 1" NPSHRIGRLF x 1.5" 4.00/EA 28.00 112.00
NH M -FG-
37R1P15-H52

165473 1" NPSH x 1" NPSH DBL 2.00/EA 68.00 136.00
SWRLF -FG-
35R1P1P-H52

165509 1" NPSH x 1" NPSH DBL 2.00/EA 22.00 44.00
RLM -FG-
36R1P1P-H52

165463 1.5" NH x 1.5" NH DBL 8.00/EA 58.00 464.00
SW RL F -FG- ADAPTER

35R1515-H52

165500 1.5" NH x 1.5" NH DBLRL 2.00/EA 22.00 44.00
M -FG- ADAPTER
36R1515-H52

254735 25NHSWRLFX25NH 2.00/EA 148.00 296.00
M 45° SUCTION ELBOW
Page 70t 10 For complete terms and conditions please visit our
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Siddons-Martin Emergency Group

3500 Shelby Lane

Denton, TX, 76207

USA

Phone: (940) 315-4948 DO NOT PAY

Document Info:
Quote #: 700-0027200

KEP25R25-A45-P18-P09

165571 1" NPSH RIG RL F x GHT 6.00/EA 21.00 126.00
M -FG-ADAPTER
37R1PG-H52

165541 1.5"NHRIGRLFx 1" 14.00/ EA 32.00 448.00
NPSH M -FG- ADAPTER
37R151P-H52

165535 1.5"NHRIGRLFx 1" NH 1.00/EA 32.00 32.00
M -FG- ADAPTER
37R151-H52

006012 2.5NHRIGRLFX 1.5 NH 1.00/EA 39.00 39.00
M -FG- ADAPTER
37R2515-H52

007031 1IN NPSH-F X 1IN NPSH- 4.00/EA 75.00 300.00
M X 1IN NPSH-M W/CAP
T-1INP-INP

007030 1.5IN NH-F X 1.5IN NH-M 4.00/EA 75.00 300.00
X 1IN NPSH-M W/CAP
T-15NH-1NP

007032 1.5" NH-F X 1.5" NH-M X 6.00/EA 102.00 612.00
1" NPSH- W/VALVE
TV-15NH-1NP

004931 1.5IN NH-F AUTOMATIC 2.00/EA 250.00 500.00
CHECK AND BLEEDER
11153

005833 BRASS SHT OFF GHT 10.00/ EA 13.00 130.00
HD-27933

182308 SHUT-OFF VALVE, 1 NH 2.00/EA 177.00 354.00
SHUT-OFF SWIVEL
SOV-SW-1NH

304675 2.5 NH BARREL 2.00/EA 266.00 532.00
STRAINER WITH FOOT
VALVE
BS25FV-KBR

165711 ADJUSTABLE SINGLE 2.00/EA 40.00 80.00
HEAD HYDRANT
WRENCH (CRS) -FG-
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Siddons-Martin Emergency Group

3500 Shelby Lane

Denton, TX, 76207

USA

Phone: (940) 315-4948 DO NOT PAY

Document Info:
Quote #: 700-0027200

K07-P18

179319 HOLE TYPE SPANNER 8.00/EA 14.00 112.00
WRENCH
103

290442 DOUBLE ENDED 4.00/EA 15.00 76.00
SPANNER WRENCH FITS
1" & 1-1/2" COUPLINGS
S&H-SW-2

094669 MILWAUKEE 14 INCH 2.00/EA 42.00 84.00
STEEL PIPE WRENCH
48-22-7114

254735 24" MILWAUKEE PIPE 2.00/EA 83.00 166.00
WRENCH
48-22-7124

254735 Wildland Fire Incident 2.00/EA 22.00 44.00
Management
FIELD GUIDE

254735 WHICH ONE ? 1.00 / EA 200.00 200.00
GPS UNIT

295896 DELUXE BELT WEATHER 1.00/EA 221.00 221.00
KIT
900-62551

254735 Vortex Diamendback HD 2.00/EA 337.00 674.00
8x42
BINOCULARS

254735 WHICH ONE ? 1.00 / EA 100.00 100.00
MAP CASE

254735 All-Terrain Heavy-Duty 4.00/EA 237.00 948.00
Wheel Chock with
Rubber Pad, 40 Ton
Capacity, 28-38 in
AT3512-RP-Y

007023 HOSE CLAMP, 1.5" 8.00/EA 101.00 808.00
HC-15

254735 True North Fireball Pack 4.00/EA 270.00 1,080.00
Gen 2
603-92657 RED

Fage  of 1t For complete terms and conditions please visit our
website :
https://www.siddons-martin.com
Link



Siddons-Martin Emergency Group

3500 Shelby Lane

ESTIMATE
USA

Phone: (940) 315-4948

DO NOT PAY
Document Info:
Quote #: 700-0027200
254735 EXPLORER 2.0 COMPASS 2.00/EA 51.00 102.00
900-20305
300056 ESTIMATED 1.00 / EA 1,500.00 1,500.00
FREIGHT
Total of All Services
Page 10 ot For complete terms and conditions please visit our Labor total 50.00 Shop supplies $0.00
10 website - Parts total $78,229.00 Sublet total $0.00
https://www.siddons-martin.com Freight total $1,500.00 Core charges $0.00
Link Sales tax $0.00

Total: $79,729.00



Customer Info:
MISSION FD

3500 Shelby Lane
Denton, TX, 76207
USA

Phone: (940) 315-4948

415 W. Tom Landry St.

Siddons-Martin Emergency Group

ESTIMATE

DO NOT PAY

Document Info:
Quote #: 700-0028355
Taken By: Christopher Navarrete

Mission, TX, 78572 ..
USA Expiration Date: 05/30/2025
Item # Description Quantity / Unit Unit Price Amount
292173 MAK-40V MAX XGT 6.00/EA 852.00 5,112.00
BRUSHLESS CORDLESS
18" CHAINSAW KIT w/
{2) 5.0 AH BATTERIES
GCUOAT
292843 MAK-40V XGT 9" 6.00/ EA 974.00 5,844.00
CIRCULAR SAW KIT-
CHARGER w/2 5Ah
BATTERIES
GECQO3T
300056 FREIGHT 1.00/EA 500.00 500.00
Estimate Only
FREIGHT
300212 BUYBOARD #698-24 1.00/EA 0.00 0.00
BUYBOARD
Total of All Services
Page 1 ot 1 For complete terms and conditions please visit our Labor total $0.00 Shop supplies 50.00
website : Parts total $10,956.00 Sublet total $0.00
https://www.siddons-martin.com Freight total $500.00 Core charges $0.00
Link Sales tax $0.00

Total: $11,456.00



Customer Info:
MISSION FD

415 W. Tom Landry St.
Mission, TX, 78572

Siddons-Martin Emergency Group

3500 Shelby Lane
Denton, TX, 76207
USA

Phone: (940) 315-4948

USA

ESTIMATE

DO NOT PAY

Document Info:

Quote #: 700-0027200

Taken By: Christopher Navarrete
Expiration Date: 05/03/2025

Iltem #

Description

Quantity / Unit

Unit Price Amount

146691

WILDLAND MCLEOD
TOOL
CTL-MT48 FSS

3.00/EA

91.00 273.00

146684

WILDLAND
COMBINATION TOOL
(SHOVEL & PICK)
CTL-CT42 FSS

2.00/EA

119.00 238.00

146685

FOREST FIRE SHOVEL
SOLID SHANK
CTL-FFSHOSS38 FSS

6.00/EA

78.00 468.00

254735

Council Pulaski-Forester
Axe, 36" Hickory Handle
3-3/4 Ib. Head, 36”L
Pecos 85270

6.00/EA

81.00 486.00

298184

INDIAN SMOKECHASER
5-GALLON COLLAPSIBLE
BACKPACK
FIREFIGHTING PUMP
PISTOL GRIP

85155

6.00 / EA

190.00 1,140.00

304080

FOREST FIRE TORCH
(FUSEE) CASE OF 72
COUNT

85009

2.00/EA

271.00 542.00

184810

STIHL MS 261 C-M 20
GAS CHAINSAW w/20"
BAR & CHAIN

STL-MS 261 C-M 20

2.00/EA

749.00 1,498.00

254735

Stihl Pro Mark
Professional protective
kit

STL-7010 871 1217

3.00/EA

M\'SS;'A-‘-?

/ ;\él\k

146.00

he,(du) Ui an [ast~

438.00

007385

DRIP TORCH 1.25
770-64501

4.00/EA

250.00 1,000.00

Page 1 Lf 10

For complete terms and conditions please visit our

website :

https://www.siddons-martin.com

Link



Siddons-Martin Emergency Group

3500 Shelby Lane
Denton, TX, 76207
USA

Phone: {940) 315-4948

DO NOT PAY
Document Info:
Quote #: 700-0027200
007386 Truck Bracket - Drip 6.00 /EA 87.00 522.00
Torch
770-64511
140253 FIRST AID KIT 25 PERSON 2.00/EA 59.00 118.00
141 PIECE ANSI A+
PLASTIC
FA90589 ) p/( | ( ’ {
AMIgL ing | Ile.u\ W B AN -‘sL
254735 PROTECTION KIT ¥ 2.00/EA 55.00 110.00
BIOLOGICAL HAZARD
6515 01 376 7247
240754 FIRE VULCAN LED 4,00/ EA 185.00 740.00

VEHICLE MOUNT
SYSTEM 12V DC
w/QUICK RELEASE
SHOULDER STRAP &
DIRECT WIRE RACK
ORANGE

SL-44451

254735 8" Rubber Chocks 2.00/EA 30.00 60.00
Pecos 93871

254735 HI-VIZ YEL 2.00/EA 268.00 536.00
1/2X10'CRADHKS
B/A-H10-1210SGG

254735 HUSKY 20 TON BOTTLE 2.00/EA 70.00 140.00
JACK
HD-HPL20B

254735 MULTIPLE YEARS 2.00/EA 150.00 300.00
LUG WRENCH

159788 FENCE PLIERS 2.00/EA 30.00 60.00
HD-48-22-6100

254735 12 PACK CASE OF MRE 1.00/EA 98.00 98.00
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

007023 HOSE CLAMP, 1.5" 4.00/EA 101.00 404.00
SH-HC-15

254735 WHAT SIZE ?? 4.00/EA 25.00 100.00
HOSE GASKETS KIT

254735 COLLAPSIBLE PAILL 2.00/EA 22.00 44.00
YELLOW
83224

154595 CONNECTION MALLET 2.00/EA 22.00 44.00
FHU-CM-2

254735 NEON PINK FLAGGING 5.00 / EA 27.00 135.00
TAPE 150FT
BO7J9R96HK

254735 150 FT PINK ESCAPE 5.00 /€A 12.00 60.00
TAPE
BO77DTIP2R

254735 CHARTREUSE FLAGGING 5.00/EA 27.00 135.00
TAPE 150FT
BO7JAYW27M

254735 ORANGE FLAGGING 5.00/EA 27.00 135.00
TAPE 150FT
B07J6PRB64

254735 YELLOW/BLACK HAZARD 5.00 / EA 27.00 135.00
FLAGGING TAPE 150FT
HAZARD FLAGGING TAPE

254735 Fuel Safety Can 2.00/EA 150.00 300.00
H-1849R

254735 TOOL KIT 2.00/EA 250.00 500.00
TOOLKIT

254735 16.5T1 heavyweight 1.00/EA 3,200.00 3,200.00
Winch
WARN-68801

254735 29312 D-Ring Mount 2.00/EA 81.00 162.00

with 3/4" Pin for

Fage 3uf 10 For complete terms and conditions please visit our
website :
https://www.siddons-martin.com
Link



Siddons-Martin Emergency Group

Phone: (940) 315-4948

3500 Shelby Lane
Denton, TX, 76207
USA

DO NOT PAY

Document Info:
Quote #: 700-0027200

Standard 2" Class IIt
Receiver Hitch Mounts
WARN-29312

254735 Heavy Duty Winch 2.00/EA 603.00
Accessory Kit
WARN-29460

1,206.00

254735 Spydura 3/8” (9.5MM) 4.00/EA 47.00
Soft Shackle
WARN-102556

188.00

254735 FOXFURY COMMAND 6.00/EA 108.00
TILT WHITE LEDS
FF-420-T09

648.00

254735 Full Brim Helmet with 6.00/EA 87.00
Ratchet Suspension,
204-2040H RED

522.00

254735 Nomex Lined Ear and 6.00/EA 65.00
Neck Shroud
304-20511

390.00

254735 FirePro EX Goggle, ESS 6.00 /EA 97.00
400-66101

582.00

254735 Fireball Pack, Gen 2, 6.00 /EA 270.00
True North
603-92657 RED

1,620.00

254735 Adventure Medical Kits 1.00/EA 44.00
Ultralight & Watertight

Medical Kit .7 AJ%CQ QO ol

BOOOG7WRBC

E aroe

44.00

#3682 ¥ %\

254735 6.0 NOMEX BRUSH COAT 30.00/EA 306.00
ALL SIZES
FDX-WILDLAND COAT

'Y
9,180.00 et

285192 NEW GENERATION €.00/ EA 630.00
FOREST FIRE
PROTECTION SHELTERS
REGULAR (DEPLOYED
86”L x 15.5"H x 31"W)
35918

3,780.00

295193 NEW GENERATION 4.00/EA 771.00
FOREST FIRE

3,084.00

Page 40t 10 For complete terms and conditions please visit our
website :
https://www.siddons-martin.com
Link



Siddons-Martin Emergency Group

3500 Shelby Lane

ESTIMATE
USA

Phone: (940) 315-4948 DO NOT PAY

Document Info:
Quote #: 700-0027200

PROTECTION SHELTERS
LARGE (DEPLOYED 96”L x
19.5"H x 33"W)

35978

254735 HONEYWELL HOWARD 3.00/EA 160.00 480.00
LEIGHT Ear Plugs:
Flanged, 25 dB NRR, Gen
Purpose, Corded,
Reusable
(903665914

165018 1”NSPH x 100’ SINGLE 10.00/ EA 186.00 1,860.00
JACKET LIGHTWEIGHT
YELLOW FORESTRY HOSE
PU/RUBBER LINED TYPE
I w/ALUNIMUM
COUPLINGS
FF10-600PU-100-Y-ARI

165033 1.5"NH X 100" FORESTRY 10.00/ EA 200.00 2,000.00
SINGLE JACKET WHITE
TYPE Il PU RUBBER
LINED HOSE
FF15-600PU-100-W-ARN

165005 3/4” x 100’ 1061 PENCIL 10.00/EA 130.00 1,300.00
LINE SMALL DIAMETER
FORESTRY HOSE w/GHT
COUPLING
FFO75-600-100-W-GHT

154256 1.5”"NH X 50’ FORESTRY 5.00 / EA 128.00 640.00
SINGLE JACKET YELLOW
TYPE Il PU RUBBER
LINED HOSE
FF15-600PU-50-Y-ARN

164574 3”NH x 25’ ECO 10 2.00/EA 219.00 438.00
LIGHTWEIGHT DOUBLE
JACKET RUBBER LINED
ATTACK HOSE WHITE
w/ALUMINUM
COUPLINGS
DP30-800-ECO-25-WARN

Page " of 10 For complete terms and conditions please visit our
website :
https://www.siddons-martin.com
Link



Siddons-Martin Emergency Group

3500 Shelby Lane

Denton, TX, 76207

USA

Phone: (940) 315-4948 DO NOT PAY

Document Info:
Quote #: 700-0027200

165792 2.5" x 8' PVC NH RL (3" 4.00/EA 266.00 1,064.00
HOSE) HARD SUCTION
HOSE
P252-08-A52

182287 TWIN TIP FORESTRY 1" 8.00/EA 371.00 2,968.00
NP NOZZLE
NZ-TT-NP

254735 BARREL NOZZLE TiP 12.00/EA 93.00 1,116.00
1.0"NPSH RED NO
BUMPER
TFT-D1024FSS-ID

254735 TWISTER W/GRIP 8.00/EA 282.00 2,256.00
1.0"NPSH 10&40 GPM
DUAL GALLONAGE
TFT-DS1040P-ID

254735 ELKHART 1" F NPSH 4.00/EA 525.00 2,100.00
SHUTOFF NO GRIP
0032XD2F-0102000100

254735 DUAL STACK TIP 1/2" 4.00/EA 143.00 572.00
AND 3/8"
10208

182284 3/4 NH {GHT) BRASS 8.00/EA 36.00 288.00
GARDEN HOSE MOP-UP
NOZZLE
NZ-MOP

186777 QUADRAFOG w/GRIP 10.00 / EA 843.00 8,430.00
1.5"F 30-125GPM @
100 PSI SPINNING TEETH

FQS125PS

254735 FOAM TUBE 8GPM, 3/4" 2.00/EA 21.00 42.00
GHT
SCTY-4015

254735 FOAM TUBE 1.5", 2.00/EA 45.00 90.00
15GPM
SCTY-4020

182240 2 PIECE MOP UP 4.00/EA 138.00 552.00
APPLICATOR
APP-2
Page o of 10 For complete terms and conditions please visit our
website :
https://www.siddons-martin.com
Link




Siddons-Martin Emergency Group

3500 Shelby Lane

Denton, TX, 76207 I M AT E
USA

Phone: (940) 315-4948 DO NOT PAY

Document Info:
Quote #: 700-0027200

182285 Tip, Applicator #3 8.00/EA 40.00 320.00
NZ-TA-75NH

007035 GATED WYE, 1" NPSH X 4.00 /EA 282.00 1,128.00
1" NPSH
WV-1NP-1INP

182327 WYE, GATED 1.5" NH X 16.00/ EA 308.00 4,928.00
(2) 1.5" NH
WV-15NH-15NH

159737 3/4 BRASS GATED WYE 12.00/EA 20.00 240.00
HD-782527

165528 1" NHRIG RLF x 1" NPSH 4.00/EA 21.00 84.00
M -FG-
37R11P-H52

165555 1.5" NPSH RIG RL F x 1.5" 2.00/EA 23.00 46.00
NH M -FG-
37R15P15-H52

298359 GHT RIG RLF X 1 NPSH 2.00/EA 24.00 48.00
M
37RG1P-H52

165566 1" NPSHRIGRLFx 1.5" 4.00/EA 28.00 112.00
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

165500 1.5" NH x 1.5" NH DBL RL 2.00/EA 22.00 44.00
M -FG- ADAPTER
36R1515-H52

254735 2.5NHSWRLFX2.5NH 2.00/EA 148.00 296.00
M 45° SUCTION ELBOW
Page 70110 For complete terms and conditions please visit our
website :
https://www.siddons-martin.com
Link




Siddons-Martin Emergency Group

3500 Shelby Lane

Denton, TX, 76207

USA

Phone: (940) 315-4948 DO NOT PAY

Document Info:
Quote #: 700-0027200

KEP25R25-A45-P18-P09

165571 1" NPSH RIG RL F x GHT 6.00 / EA 21.00 126.00
M -FG-ADAPTER
37R1PG-H52

165541 L5"NHRIGRLFx 1" 14.00/EA 32.00 448.00
NPSH M -FG- ADAPTER
37R151P-H52

165535 1.5"NHRIGRLFx 1" NH 1.00/EA 32.00 32.00
M -FG- ADAPTER
37R151-H52

006012 25 NHRIGRLF X 1.5 NH 1.00/EA 39.00 39.00
M -FG- ADAPTER
37R2515-H52

007031 1IN NPSH-F X 1IN NPSH- 4.00/EA 75.00 300.00
M X 1IN NPSH-M W/CAP
T-1NP-1NP

007030 1.5IN NH-F X 1.5IN NH-M 4.00/EA 75.00 300.00
X 1IN NPSH-M W/CAP
T-15NH-1INP

007032 15" NH-F X 1.5" NH-M X 6.00/EA 102.00 612.00
1" NPSH- W/VALVE
TV-15NH-1NP

004931 1.5IN NH-F AUTOMATIC 2.00/EA 250.00 500.00
CHECK AND BLEEDER
11153

005833 BRASS SHT OFF GHT 10.00/ EA 13.00 130.00
HD-27933

182308 SHUT-OFF VALVE, 1 NH 2.00/€EA 177.00 354.00
SHUT-OFF SWIVEL
SOV-SW-1NH

304675 2.5 NH BARREL 2.00/EA 266.00 532.00
STRAINER WITH FOOT
VALVE
BS25FV-KBR

165711 ADJUSTABLE SINGLE 2.00/EA 40.00 80.00
HEAD HYDRANT
WRENCH (CRS) -FG-

Page 8ot 10 For complete terms and conditions please visit our
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

290442 DOUBLE ENDED 4.00/EA 19.00 76.00
SPANNER WRENCH FITS
1" & 1-1/2" COUPLINGS
S&H-SW-2

034669 MILWAUKEE 14 INCH 2.00/EA 42.00 84.00
STEEL PIPE WRENCH
48-22-7114

254735 24" MILWAUKEE PIPE 2.00/EA 83.00 166.00
WRENCH
48-22-7124

254735 Wildland Fire Incident 2.00/EA 22.00 44,00
Management
FIELD GUIDE

254735 WHICH ONE ? 1.00/EA 200.00 200.00
GPS UNIT

295896 DELUXE BELT WEATHER 1.00/EA 221.00 221.00
KIT
900-62551

254735 Vortex Diamondback HD 2.00/EA 337.00 674.00
8x42
BINOCULARS

254735 WHICH ONE ? 1.00/EA 100.00 100.00
MAP CASE

254735 All-Terrain Heavy-Duty 4.00/EA 237.00 948.00
Wheel Chock with
Rubber Pad, 40 Ton
Capacity, 28-38 in
AT3512-RP-Y

007023 HOSE CLAMP, 1.5" 8.00 /EA 101.00 808.00
HC-15

254735 True North Fireball Pack 4.00/EA 270.00 1,080.00
Gen 2
603-92657 RED

Page v of 10 For complete terms and conditions please visit our
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
300056 ESTIMATED 1.00/EA 1,500.00 1,500.00
FREIGHT

Page 10 ot
10

Total of All Services

For complete terms and conditions please visit our Labor total $0.00 ShOp SuPphes 30'00
website : Parts total $78,229.00 Sublet total $0.00
https://www.siddons-martin.com Freight total $1,500.00 Core charges $0.00
Link Sales tax $0.00
Total: $79,729.00
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Douglas Williams

From: gabe.labonte@nafeco.com

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 8:30 PM

To: Douglas Williams

Subject: RE: Mission FD Brush Truck Equipment quote

Let me get to work on it. This is a lot of stuff, so I'm going to do my best to get it done.

Gabe Labonte

Central and South Texas Sales
NAFECO, Inc.

179 Woodland Ave.

New Braunfels, TX 78130
Cell: 830-832-8388
Corporate: 800-628-6233
www.nafeco.com

From: Douglas Williams <dwilliams@missiontexas.us>

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 5:09 PM

To: gabe.labonte@nafeco.com; Guzman, Patrick <pguzman@mesfire.com>; cpedraza@mfas.com; Chris Navarrete
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
reference. Should you have any guestions please do not hesitate to reach out to me.

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



NAFECO

Mailing: P.O. Box 2928
Physical: 2601 Beltline Road
Decatur, AL 35602-2928
(800) 628-6233
info@nafeco.com

Quotation
Q4525040228526

Date: 2025-04-02
Expires: 2025-05-02

FOB:
Customer Number: MIS015
Customer Information: MISSION FIRE DEPARTMENT
Address: 415 WEST TOM LANDRY STREET
MISSION, TX 78572
Attention: Douglas Williams
Phone: 956-580-8705
Email: dwiliams@missiontexas.us
Prepared By: Gabe Labonte
Qty ftem # Description Each Total
3 MTW Flamefighter McLeod Tool, Ash Handle $82.68 $248.04
2 CT42FSS Council Combi Tool; Pick & Shovel Multi-Purpose $150.23 $300.46
6 RPS-48 Flamefighter Round Point Shovel, 48", Fiberglass Handle $65.28 $391.68
6 |PUL Flamefighter Pulaski Axe, 36", FG Handle, 3.5 Ib $96.29 $577.74
6 |4000-BP Scotty Water Backpack 5 Gal, Handpump $169.57 $1,017.42
2 0730 Orion Fusee, 30 Minute Fussee, Case 36 $123.02 $246.04
2 FTCS Firehooks Fire Tuff Chainsaw $920.62 $1,841.24
4 |DT125 C&S Drip Torch, Red 1.25 Gallon $396.59 $1,586.36
6 |DT125-MB C&S Drip Torch Mount $162.35 $974.10
2  |JSA-24 Junkin 24-Unit First Aid Kit $136.92 $273.84
2 |E113000 LARGE BURN KIT (OTWO SYSTEMS) $122.42 $244 .84
4 144311 Streamlight Vulcan 180 Light AC/DC, Orange $221.48 $885.92
2 |HRC Worden Molded Rubber Chock Contour with Eye, $62.58 $125.16
8"Hx7"Wx10"L
2 291250 CMC Throwline Bag Set Orange 50 $121.23 $242.46
2 T1418 Husky Portable Salvage Cover, 14'x18', 100z Vinyl, Red $202.54 $405.08
2 BC-36 Flamefighter Bolt Cutter 36" Long, Adjustable Cutting Head $79.00 $158.00
1 285HC Elkhart Hose Clamp, for 1-1/2" to 3" Fire Hose $966.65 $966.65
2 SF4 Nupla Dead Blow Power Drive Hammer, 4lb $56.56 $113.12
6 |420-T15 Foxfury Helmet Light, Tilt White & Amber, LED $132.34 $794.04
6 FH211HR-R Bullard Helmet, Full Brim Ratchet Suspension, Red $89.00 $534.00
6 R222 Bullard Rip-Stop Ear Neck & Face Shroud, Nomex Yellow $61.85 $371.10
6 |740-0378 ESS Goggle, FirePro EX Two- Piece Snap-On/Snap-Off $63.29 $379.74
Straps
6 |FBL-4213 True North Fireball Pack, Red $199.00 $1,194.00
K-MEGAFL NAFECO EMS Mega Kit, Fluoresc. Lime 21"W x 10"H x $281.15 $281.15
13.5"D Main
Subtotal $64,727.52
Freight TBD
Total $64,727.52




Qty tem # Description Each Total
30 |F58392L700 Propper Cal Spec Wildland Jacket $199.00 $5,970.00
35978 New Generation Forest Fire Protection Shelter, Large $898.42 $3,593.68
35918 New Generation Forest Fire Protection Shelter, Regular $740.24 $4.441.44
14322 ERB Industries Howard Leight Ear Plugs Airsoft Red $189.75 $759.00
Polycord
10 |FF10-600PUX100R10N |Key SJ Forestry Hose, 5100-187 1.0" x 100", Red, 1.0"NST $206.94 $2,069.40
10 |FF15- Key SJ Forestry Hose, 5100-187 1.5" x 100", White, 1.5" $182.75 $1,827.50
600PUX100W15N NST
10 |FFO75YX100GHT Key Forestry Pencil Line 0.75" x 100, Yellow, .75" GHT $166.83 $1,668.30
P251 Kochek PVC Suction Hose, 3" X 10', 2.5" LH-FNH x RL- $336.83 $1,347.32
MNH
1 D1040 TFT Twister Nozze, 1.0", 1040 GPM $123.13 $123.13
1 DS1040P TFT Twister Nozze, 1.0" PG, 10 & 40 GPM $431.42 $431.42
4 |0033XD01 Elkhart XD Shutoff, 1.5" Pistol Grip $628.07 $2,512.28
4  |000187XD-0202 Elkhart 1.5" Smooth Bore XD Short, Orange, 15/16" Outlet $174.72 $698.88
1 FQS125PS TFT, 1.5" Quadra Fog Nozzle, Pistol Grip, Spin Teeth $1,287.57 $1,287.57
4 |FWNL1000 Crestar Forestry Wye, 1.0" FNST x (2) 1.0" MNST Outlets $364.49 $1,457.96
16 |FWNL1510 Crestar Forestry Wye, 1.5" FNST x (2) 1.0" MNST Outlets $376.78 $6,028.48
12 |FWNL1000 Crestar Forestry Wye, 1.0" FNST x (2) 1.0" MNST Outlets $380.87 $4,570.44
4 |37R1P1 Kochek Adapter, 1.0" FNPSH x 1.0" MNST $25.04 $100.16
2 |37R15FNST15MIPT Kochek Adapter 1.5" FNST X 1.5" MIPT $41.21 $82.42
2 |37RG1 Kochek Adapter .75"F GHT x 1.0" MNST $29.54 $59.08
4  |37R10FIPT15MNST Kochek Adapter 1.0" FIPT X 1.5" MNST $34.72 $138.88
2 |35R10FNST10FNST Kochek Adapter, 1.0" FNST x 1.0" FNST $67.63 $135.26
2 |36R1OMNST10MNST [Kochek Adapter 1.0" MNST x 1.0" MNST $26.74 $53.48
8 |35R1515 Kochek Adapter, 1.5" FNST x 1.5" FNST $72.79 $582.32
2 |36R151 Kochek Adapter, 1.5" MNST x 1.0" MNST $36.18 $72.36
2 |KE25R25C Kochek Elbow, Chrome 2.5" FNST x 2.5" MNST $132.57 $265.14
6 |37R1G Kochek Adapter 1.0" FNST x.75" M GHT $24.58 $147.48
14 |37R15FIPT10MNST Kochek Adapter 1.5" FIPT X 1.0" MNST $33.46 $468.44
1 37R15FIPT10MNST Kochek Adapter 1.5" FIPT X 1.0" MNST $33.46 $33.46
1 37R2515 Kochek Adapter 2.5" FNST x 1.5" MNST $38.94 $38.94
8 AHW7001X South Park Adjustable Hydrant Wrench & Spanner Single $54.29 $434.32
Head
8 [103 Red Head Hole Type Spanner $30.35 $242.80
4 101R Red Head Universal Spanner Wrench $29.00 $116.00
2 (68801 Warn 16.5TI Heavyweight Winch $3,549.00 $7,098.00
2 28312 Warn Receiver D-Ring and shackle bracket, $105.00 $210.00
2 29460 Warn Heavy Duty Winch Accessory Kit $755.00 $1,510.00
Subtotal $64,727.52
Freight TBD
Total $64,727.52

tax & freight to be determined
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
Email: dwilliams@missiontexas.us
Prepared By: Gabe Labonte
Qty tem# Description Each Total
3 MTW Flamefighter McLeod Tool, Ash Handle $82.68 $248.04
2 CT42FSS Council Combi Tool; Pick & Shovel Multi-Purpose $150.23 $300.46
6 RPS-48 Flamefighter Round Point Shovel, 48", Fiberglass Handle $65.28 $391.68
6 PUL Flamefighter Pulaski Axe, 36", FG Handle, 3.5 Ib $96.29 $577.74
6 |4000-BP Scotty Water Backpack 5 Gal, Handpump $169.57 $1,017.42
2 0730 Orion Fusee, 30 Minute Fussee, Case 36 $123.02 $246.04
- . = Sac

2 |FTCS Firehooks Fire Tuff Chainsaw Yeaihg oS $920.62 $1,841.24
4 DT125 C&S Drip Torch, Red 1.25 Gallon $396.59 $1,586.36
6 |[DT125-MB CA&S Drip Torch Mount $162.35 $974.10
2 |JSA-24 Junkin 24-Unit First Aid Kit $136.92 $273.84
2 |E113000 LARGE BURN KIT (OTWO SYSTEMS) ~ 'E“Suspltw‘w $122.42 $244.84
4 44311 Streamlight Vulcan 180 Light AC/DC, Orange : $221.48 $885.92
2 |HRC Worden Molded Rubber Chock Contour with Eye, $62.58 $125.16

8"HX7"Wx10"L 4 ie$} ~4 IM_},‘, e X . L » w[—
2 291250 CMC Throwline Bag Set Orange 50' x $121.23 $242.46
2 |T1418 Husky Portable Salvage Cover, 14'x18', 100z Vinyl, Red $202.54 $405.08
2 |BC-36 Flamefighter Bolt Cutter 36" Long, Adjustable Cutting Head $79.00 $158.00
1 |285HC Elkhart Hose Clamp, for 1-1/2" o 3" Fire Hose ¢ 4 \cgtagy hMGG.GS $966.65
2 |SF4 Nupla Dead Blow Power Drive Hammer, 4lb 9’(0\:\. Lis $56.56 $113.12
6 [420-T15 Foxfury Helmet Light, Tilt White & Amber, LED $132.34 $794.04
6 |FH911HR-R Bullard Helmet, Full Brim Ratchet Suspension, Red $89.00 $534.00
6 R222 Bullard Rip-Stop Ear Neck & Face Shroud, Nomex Yellow $61.85 $371.10
6 740-0378 ESS Goggle, FirePro EX Two- Piece Snap-On/Snap-Off $63.29 $379.74

Straps
6 |FBL-4213 True North Fireball Pack, Red $199.00 $1,194.00
1 K-MEGAFL NAFECO EMS Mega Kit, Fluoresc. Lime 21"W x 10"H x $281.15 $281.15

13.5"D Main

Subtotal $64,727.52

1SSt a@ C';n'r\? \'S-QL_&AL{ d SL.WIJC

Freight TBD

Can' 't Svpp hy

Total $64,727.52
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Qty em # Description Each Total
30 |F58392L700 Propper Cal Spec Wildland Jacket $199.00 $5,970.00
35978 New Generation Forest Fire Protection Shelter, Large $898.42 $3,593.68
35918 New Generation Forest Fire Protection Shelter, Regular $740.24 $4,441.44
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
10 |FFO75YX100GHT Key Forestry Pencil Line 0.75" x 100", Yellow, .75" GHT ML‘K(}‘{ $166.83 $1,668.30
P251 Kochek PVC Suction Hose, 3" X 10', 2.5" LH-FNH x RL- } $336.83 $1,347.32
MNH Rebadoen
1 D1040 TFT Twister Nozze, 1.0", 1040 GPM w‘.w\‘{ C?‘LV $123.13 $123.13
1 DS1040P TFT Twister Nozze, 1.0" PG, 10 & 40 GPM |, W G‘L‘f $431.42 $431.42
4 | 0033XDO01 Elkhart XD Shutoff, 1.5" Pistol Grip $628.07 $2,512.28
4 |000187XD-0202 Elkhart 1.5" Smooth Bore XD Short, Orange, 15/16" Outlet $174.72 $698.88
1 FQS125PS TFT, 1.5" Quadra Fog Nozze, Pistol Grip, Spin Teeth “gﬁ:} $1,287.57 $1,287.57
4  |FWNL1000 Crestar Forestry Wye, 1.0" FNST x (2) 1.0" MNST Outlets : $364.49 $1,457.96
16 |[FWNL1510 Crestar Forestry Wye, 1.5" FNST x (2) 1.0" MNST Outlets $376.78 $6,028.48
12 |FWNL1000 “:}m Crestar Forestry Wye, 1.0" ENST x(2) 1.0" MNST Ouilets $380.87 $4,670.44
4 |37R1P1 Kochek Adapter, 1.0" FNPSH x 1.0" MNST $25.04 $100.16
2 |37R15FNST15MIPT AL |Kochek Adapter 1.5" FNST X 1.5" MIPT e $41.21 $82.42
2  |37RG1 Kochek Adapter .75"F GHT x 1.0" MNST $20.54 $59.08
4 |37R10FIPT15MNST Kochek Adapter 1.0" FIPT X 1.5" MNST $34.72 $138.88
2 |35R10FNST10FNST Kochek Adapter, 1.0" FNST x1.0" FNST $67.63 $135.26
2 36R1OMNST10MNST Kochek Adapter 1.0" MNST x 1.0" MNST $26.74 $53.48
8 |35R1515 Kochek Adapter, 1.5" FNST x 1.5" FNST $72.79 $582.32
2  |36R151 Kochek Adapter, 1.5" MNST x 1.0" MNST $36.18 $72.36
2 |KE25R25C Kochek Elbow, Chrome 2.5" FNST x 2.5" MNST $132.57 $265.14
6 |37R1G Kochek Adapter 1.0" FNST x.75" M GHT $24.58 $147.48
14  |37R15FIPT10MNST Kochek Adapter 1.5" FIPT X 1.0" MNST $33.46 $468.44
1 37R15FIPT10MNST Kochek Adapter 1.5" FIPT X 1.0" MNST $33.46 $33.46
1 37R2515 Kochek Adapter 2.5" FNST x 1.5" MNST $38.94 $38.94
8 |AHW7001X South Park Adjustable Hydrant Wrench & Spanner Single $54.29 $434.32
Head |, e q ¢
8 103 Red Head Hole Type Spahner $30.35 $242.80
4 |101R Red Head Universal Spanner Wrench $29.00 $116.00
2 |68801 Warn 16.5TI Heavyweight Winch $3,549.00 $7,098.00
2 128312 Warn Receiver D-Ring and shackle bracket, $105.00 $210.00
2 |29460 Warn Heavy Duty Winch Accessory Kit $755.00 $1,510.00
Subtotal $64,727.52
Freight TBD
Total $64,727.52

tax & freight to be determined




